



RENEE PINA

REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

 (323) 382-2876

 r.antoINETTE.p@gmail.com

 Houston, Texas 77004

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated worker with excellent communication, time management, computer skills, and nine years experience in nursing field. Aiming to leverage my abilities to successfully fill the vacancy at your company. I can be relied upon to help your company achieve its goals.

EXPERIENCE

April 2017 - Present

RN Case Manager/ Field Nurse

Compassionate Care Hospice , Houston , Tx

- Ordered, interpreted, and evaluated diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient's condition.
- Educated individuals and families on health education and disease process.
- Performed physical examinations to give appropriate education

April 2016 - April 2017

RN Case Manager/Field Nurse

Shepherd Hospice , Beverly Hills , CA

- Ordered, interpreted, and evaluated diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient's condition.
- Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members to plan, implement, or evaluate patient care plans.
- Performed physical examinations to educate families.
- Educated individuals and families on health education and disease process.
- Administered medications to patients and monitored for reactions or side effects.
- Monitored, recorded, and reported symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.

April 2015 - April 2016

Nurse, High Risk Ob

Cedars-Sinai , Los Angeles , CA

- Assessed and evaluated patient physical, mental and emotional status to assist with care needs.
- Performed ongoing patient assessments, notifying supervising clinician of abnormal findings.
- Conducted patient assessment, prioritizing data collection based on patient condition or needs.
- Provided customized patient and family education to foster continuum of care.
- Documented patient assessment findings and responses to nursing intervention to progress toward problem resolution.

April 2013 - April 2015

Nurse, High Risk Ob

Arrowhead Regional Medical Center , Colton , CN

- Performed ongoing patient assessments, notifying supervising clinician of abnormal findings.
- Reported symptoms, condition changes and vital signs to primary care doctors, patients and families.
- Managed individualized patient care by promoting and restoring patient health through nursing process.
- Liaised with multidisciplinary teams to organize and coordinate health and care services to meet patients' complex care needs.
- Conducted patient assessment, prioritizing data collection based on patient condition or needs.

EDUCATION

June 2009

Bachelor Of Science (B.S.) In Kinesiology

Cal State Fullerton , Fullerton , CA

January 2013

Bachelor Of Science (B.S.) In Nursing

West Coast University , Los Angeles , CA

SKILLS

- Microsoft office
- Word
- Excel
- Windows
- Epic, well-sky, kinnser, Homecare Homebase
- Telephonic Triage